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DOCKET NO. CWA06:2017-4316
On:_May 24, 2017

At: White Palace Energy, Barnsdall Facility, Off of Hishway
123, Barnsdall, Osage County, OK, 74002. Owned or
operated by: White Palace Enerpy, 2100 West Rogers
Boulevard, Skiatook, QK 74070 {Respondent).

An _authorized representative of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conducted an
inspection to determine compliance with the Spill
Prevention, Control and Countermeasure C
regulations pronl'm%wd at 40 CFR Part 112 under Section
311().of the Clean Water Act (33 USC § 1321()) (the Act),
and found that Respondent had violated Tegulations
iny:]ﬂementmg Section 311(j) of the Act by failing to com&l&
with the regulations as noted on the attached SPC
INSPECTION FINDINGS, ALLEGED VIOLATIONS AND
PROPOSED PENALTY FORM (Form), which is hereby
incorporated by reference.

The_parties are authorized to enter into this Expedited
Settlement under the authontg vested in the Administrator of
EPA by Section 311(b) (6) ( g) of the Act, 33 USC

§ 1321 (b3 {)6) égB)éI{) as amende bIY the Oi] Pollution Act of
1990, an Sy 0'CFR § 22.13(b). The parties enter into this
Expedited Settlement in order fo settle the civil violations
described in the Form for a penalty of $600,00.
This_settlement is subject to the following terms and
conditions:

EPA finds the Respondent is subject to the SPCC
regulations, which are published at 40 CFR Part 112, and has
violated the regulations as further described in the Form, The
Respondent admits he/she is subject to 40 CFR Part 112 and
that EPA has jurisdiction over the Respondent and the
Respondent’s ~conduct as described in_ the Form,
Respondent does not contest the Inspection Findings, and
waives any objections it may have to EPA’ s jurisdiction.
The Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty
stated above. Respondent certifies, subject to civil and
criminal penalties for making a false submission to the
United States Government, that the violations haye been
corrected and Respondent has sent a certified check in the
amount of i )
&‘600.00f l;))ayable to the “Environmental Protection Agency,”
fo. <PA, Fines & Penalties, P.O. Box 979077, St. Louis,
MO 63197-9000,”and Respondent has noted on the penalty
ayment check “Spill Fund-311” and the docket number of
%)hls case, “CWA-06-2017-4316.”

Upon signing and returninF this Expedited Settlement to
EIBA, Respondent waives the op}igortumty for a hearing or
appeal pursuant to Section 311 of the Act, and consents to

EPA’ s approval of the Expedited Settlement without further
notice.

Failure by the Reslioqdent to pay the penalty assessed by the
Final Order in full by its due date may subject Respondent to
a civil action to collect the assessed penalty, plus interest,

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 6, 1445 ROSS AVENUE, DALLAS, TEXAS 75202-2733

3 EXPEDITED SPCC SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

attorney's fees, costs and an additional giuaﬁeﬂy nonpag/ment

enalty pursuant to Section 31 I(Ib)(G)( )of the Act, 33 USC
}51321(1))(63(}1), In any such collection action, the validity,
amount and appropriafeness of the penalty agreed to herein
shall not be subject to review,

If Respondent does not sign and return this Expedited
Settlement as presented within 30 da¥s of the date of its

receipt, the proposed Expedited Settlement_is withdrawn
without prejudice to EPA's ability to, file any other

enforcement action for the violations identified in the Form.

After this Expedited Settlement becomes effective, EPA will
take no further action against the Respondent for the
violations of the SPCC regulations described in the Form.
However, EPA does not waive any rights to take any
enforcement action for any other past, present, or future
violations by the Respondent of the SPCC regulations or of
any other_Yederal statute or regulations. ~ By its first
signature, EPA ratifies the Inspection Findings and Alleged
Violations set forth in the Form.

This Expedited Settlement is binding on the parties signing
below, and is effective upon EPA’ s filing of the document
with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

APPROVED BY EPA:
MM Date: ﬂ74//42 7
Craig Carfoll

Chief, Emergency Management Branch
U.S. EPA, Region 6

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:
Name (print); &'Ce (L E ’Z'”/;;/ta,,

Title (print): 2tz g~

Date; /-2 77

. . . i - v,
Estimated cost for correcting the violation(s) is $2,000"

IT IS SO ORDERED:
7y . )
" 3 [ R :
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i .
Carl E. Edlund; P.E.
Director
Superfund Division




Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Inspection

Findings, Alleged Violations, and Proposed Penalty Form

(Note: Do not use this form if there is no secondary containment)

“These Findings, Alleged Violations and Penalties are issued by EPA Region 6 under the authority vested in the Administrator of EPA by
Section 311(b)(6)(BX(T) of the Clean Water Act, as amended by the Oil Pollution Act of 1990.

Company Name Docket Number:

White Palace Energy CWA -06-2017-4316 0.\A\XED 814 763»
Facility Name Date ‘
Barnsdall Facility 52412017

Address Inspection Number

2100 West Rogers Boulevard FY-INSP-17-4316

City: Inspectors Name:

Skiatook Tom McKay ’

State: - Zip Code: EPA Approving Official:

OK - | 74070 Donald P, Smith

Contact: Enforcement Contacts:

Mr. Cliffore E. Taylor (918) 396-7396 Misty Ward (214)665-6418

Sammary of Findings

(Onshore Oil Production Facilities)

GENERAL TOPICS: 112.3(a),(d),(e); 112. S(a), (b), (e); 112.7 (a), (b), (), (d)
(When the SPCC Plan review penalty exceeds $1,500.00 enter only the maximum allowable of $1, 500 00.)

SPCC Insp.#: FY-INSP-17-4316

D No Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan— JI23 o evniivirisssineenserensr e as e e s s s sesasrssasrosnens $1,500.00

D Plan not certified by a professional engineer- 172.3(d) ............. .............................................................................. 450.00

E_—I Certification lacks one or more r_equired elementS- J12.3((1) cvvrevivrrninrecsisiinsircciesennssnesesssessasnestnssons 1 100,00

‘ D No management approval of plan- J72.7.........cviiiinnen. R 450.00

D Plan not maintained on site (ff facility is manned at least 4 hrs/day) or not available. forreview- 7112.3(e}(1) ........ 300 00

D No evidence of five-year review of plan by owner/operatéf- TI25()coriiveriisiriiicnnsicrinsiinsinsons st 75.00
D No plan amendment(s) if the facility has had a change in: design, construction, operation, ‘

or maintenance which affects the facility’s discharge potential- 7172.5(a).....co........ ebeer et bt saseet s iR n bt bees 75.00

D Amendment(s) no.t certified by a professional engineer- 112.5(¢) ...overeerereenons ....................... S 150.00
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Ooo0ooooooooooo

HO0Ooo

Plan does not follow sequence of the rule and/or cross-reference not provided- 772.7 ..o 150.00
Plan does not discuss additional prdcedures/methods/equipment not yet fully operational- 772.7....cvvvrviiiirinnnnn, 75.00
Plan does not discuss alternative environmental protection to SPCC 1‘eq11ifements- HIZ7(@){(2) covrernrnssnerrersnesessinens 200.00
Plan has inadeqﬁate or no Tacility diagram- 712.7(a)(3) i, e s 75.00
Inadequate or no listing of type of oil and storage capacity layout of containers- 712.7(@)(3)(i).......coc... S ...50.00
Inadequate or no discharge prevention measutes- J12.7(@3)(1) ... oo vee irve ceres vor vnn e v v o it e e e 50.00
Inadequate or no description of drainage controls- JI2.7(@)(3)(if)) ....ovvvveriviriviiiiiiiin 50.00

Inadequate or no description of countermeasures for discharge discovery, response and cleanup- 172.7(a)(3)(iv) ... 50.00

Recovered materials not disposed of in accordance with legal requirements- 172.7(@)(3)(0) ccoveivrvcrmrinnioninincnn. 50.00
No contact list & phone numbers for response & reporting discharges- J712.7(@)(3)(¥)) v.veciieemisiivesnsnsivemsisssesnins. 50.00
Plan has inadequate or no information and procedures for reporting a discharge- 772.7(@)(4) .oovvvivininrenniiinnnn, 100.00
Plan has inadequate or no description and procedures to use when a discharge may occur- 112.7(a)(5) cvovoverrininns 150.00
Inadequate or no prediction éf equipment failure which could result in discharges- 112.7(8).vevcneriecennisecnn. 150.00

Plan does not discuss and facility does not implement appropriate containment/diversionary structures/equipment-
(including truck transfer areas) 172.7(0) uvevecrinminiinonsmmmi e, R 400.00

- If claiming impracticability of appropriate containment/diversionary structures:

Impracticability has not been clearly denoted and demonstrated in plan- 112.7() ccov.vvveerivnneconmmeminininnnn 100.00
No contingency plan- JI2.7(A)(1) ...o.covrevriieimmerictnisisisnss s s e s iss srssssssenes 150.00
No written commitment of manpower, equipment, and materials- 7/2. (D) coviivrirrerennenreserernisesosiinns 150.00
No periodic integrity and leak te;ting , if impracticability is claimed ~ 172.7(@) ... ... cco e e s v 150.00
Plan has no or inadequate discussion of general requirements not already specified- 112.7(@)(1) w..ovvcvnsvivvsiinnnnn. .75.00

QUALIFIED FACILITY REQUIREMENTS: i12.6

[] Qualified Facility: No Self Certification- 112,6(@.w .. ws v v s s e o o e e st s 450.00

‘ D Qualified Facility: Self certification lacks required elements- 112.6(a).......cooceevve 100.00
D Qualified Facility: Technical amendments not certified- 112.6(8) ......o..oovii i, FETTRe 150.00
l:] Qualified Facility: Un-allowed deviations from requirements- 172.6(0)......... v v vvv v soever s iveisn s s i 100.00
D Qualified Facility: Environmental Equivalence or Impracticability not certified by PE- 112.6(d)................ 350.00
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WRITTEN PROCEDURES AND INSPECTION RECORDS 112.7(¢)

EL O OO

The Plan does not include inspections and test procedures in accordance with 40 CFR Part 112 - 112.7(€) .vuvcnes 75.00
Inspections and tests required by 40 CFR Part 112 are not in accordance with written

procedures developed for the fACILIEY- 172.7(6) vvvremeermisessmsnmmssens i s 75.00
No Inspection records were available for xeView - 112.7(8) ..o 200.00

Written procedures and/or a record of inspections and/or customary business records:
Are not signed by appropriate supervisor or InSPeCtOr= [12.7(8).cccvurioriiniiniieiienisiini s 75.00

Are 10t MaINtAINE TO1 Thre VEATS= J12.7(8) cuvvvrserireveroreovssereressersiessivessine s sresssesssssssnesessssssnesssassenssnsssnsesnssasssnranesiaes 75.00
y

PERSONNEL TRAINING AND DISCHARGE PREVENTION PROCEDURES 112.7(f)

OO0 KOO O

No training on the operation and maintenance of equipment to prevent discharges- J12.7(0(1) ....cuvevevenninsnniiiinns 75.00
No training on discharge procedure protocols- J12.70(1)....covvwwvrrnnn SO P 75.00
No training on the applicable pollutidx control laws, rules, and regulations- 712.7()(1) ..ccocormmiieninorniinne. 75.00
Trainipg records not maintained for three Years- J12.7(1) .o s 75.00 ‘
No training on the contents of the SPCC Plan- 172, 709(1 3 SO U OOPROURRR ................ 75.00
No designated person accountable for spill prevention- 172, 709(2) ....... 75.00
Spill prevention briefings are not scheduled and conducted periodically= 172.7(0(3) .vcivcviriienimmisisininsiscssrinnnns 75.00
Plan has inadequate or no discussion of personnel and spill prevention procedures- 112.7(f) ........cvevermmassrssssscsnns 75.60

FACILITY TANK CAR AND TANK TRUCK LOADING/UNLOADING 112.7(c) and/or (h-j)

N T O N O O

Inédequate containment for Loading Area (not consistent with 112.7(¢c)) - 112.7(¢)......... et 400.00

Inadequate secondary containment, and/or rack drainage does not flow to
catchment basin, treatment system, or quick drainage system- 112, 7(F)(1). ..o, vovee 15000

Containment system does not hold at least the maximum capacity of
the largest single compartment of any tank car or tank truck- J12.7()(1). wcvrerveerireviininiinns et sae i 450.00

There are no interlocked warning lights, or physical barrier system, or warning signs, or vehicle brake
interlock system to prevent vehicular departure before complete disconnect from transfer lines- 7/2.7()(2)........ 300.00

There is no inspection of lowermost drains and all outlets prior to filling and departure

of any tank car or tank truck- J12.7()(3). vecrirricrrnen. prereenesas perre s frerer e 150.00
Plan has inadequate or no discussion of facility tank car and tank truck loading/unloading rack -172.7()....c...cren. 75.00
SPCC Insp#: SPCC-OK-2017-000104 3of5 ' Version 2,
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QUALIFIED OIL OPERATIONAL EQUIPMENT 112.7(k)

OO 0O

OO o o 0O 0

Failure to establish and document procedures for inspections or a monitoring program to detect equipment failure d/or
a discharge= JI2.7(R)(2) (1) . cvovenovs e vesae it s o1 v e et i e ts s et et e e was bt s s e b e e e s 150.00

Failure to provide an oil spill contingency plan- J12.70)(2) (D (A) .. cor v vvv v viv i 150.00

No written commitment of manpower, equipment, and materials- J12. 7@ (2)F)(B) ... . oo vvv v vvvvre venis v 150.00

OIL PRODUCTION FACILITY DRAINAGE 112.9(b)

Drains for the secondary containment systems at tank batteries and separation and central freating areas
are not closed and sealed at all times except when uncontaminated rainwater is being drained- /72.9@)(1) ..........600.00

Prior to drainage of diked areas, rainwater is not inspected, valves opened and resealed under

responsible supervision and records kept of such events- 712.9(0)(1) wu..vecreromrisssscrsinnnesis resreseran e ressstens 450.00
Accumulated oil on the rainwater is not removed and returned to storage or disposed of

in accordance with legally approved methods- J12.9(B)(1)....cvrrircsemniiisccnsienenn e s 300.00
Field drainage system (drainage ditches and road ditches), oil traps, sumps and/or skimmers are not '
regularly inspected and/or oil is not promptly removed- J112.9(B)(2) ..c.cvvneriiniirerinsinnnnisesr oo 300.00
Inadequate or no records maintained for drainage L U % SRR 75.00
Plan has inadequate or no discussion or procedures for facility drainages- 172.7(@)(1) .ccccvvvrcnncnirircnncininininnns 75.00

OIL PRODUCTION FACILITY BULK STORAGE CONTAINERS 112.9(c)

OCOEED OO O

Plan has inadequate or no risk analysis and/or evaluation of field-constructed aboveground

tanks for britfle fracture- 7172.7(i) coovvovcnrenrennns Lherreeeresrhseantar e traeatsEae e AL S eab et N e e s v N R e e e SR aaaa e £ s sk ran b rE e e a e nbaren e et et RO e 75.00
Failure to conduct evaluation of field-constructed aboveground tanks for brittle fracture- 7/2.7())..................  300.00
Container material and construction are not compatible with the oil stored and the
cONAItiONS OF SEOrAZE= T12.9(0)(1) vurerevrreerrerestieisimmriisims bt issieiis s e rnrsrs s arssssssa s e st s b s et s st bbb b b 450.00
Size of secondary containment appears to be inadequate fml containers and treating facilities- 1/2.9(c)(2)............ 750.00
Excessive.vc?getation which affects the integrity of the confainment— HI2.9(EH2) cuvvissoenenisiririmmis s, 150.00
Walls of containment system are slightly eroded or have low areas- 772.9(6)(2) ...ccocvunniimnnivinmecsfuvniininienn 300.00

Secondary containment matexials are not sufficiently impervious to contain oil- 772.9(0)(2) cvcvivvrnrinrncenns e 4. 375.00

Visual inspections of containers, foundation and supports are not conducted periodically
for deterioration and maintenance needs- 172.9(c)(3) v vrormmmemsiisisisrvm s rieae e st raenesieas 450.00

SPCC Insp#i: SPCC-OK-2017-000104 40of5 . Version2,
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Banlk battery installations are not in accordance with good engineering practice because v
none of the following are present- J712.9(C)(4) .c.ocviiiiisi s s 450.00

(1) Adequate tank capacity to prevent tank overfill- 712.9(c)(4)(i), or

(2) Overflow equalizing lines between the tanks- 112.9(c) (4) (1), or

(3) Vacuum protection to prevent tank collapse- 112.9(c)(4)(ii), or

(4) High level alarms to generate and transmit an alarm signal where facilities are part of a
computer control system- 112.9(c)(4)(iv).

]:] Plan has inadequate or no discussion of bulk storage tanks- 112.7(@)(1) .....ccomeveisivncnciniinins et aes 75.00

FACILITY TRANSFER OPERATIONS, OIL PRODUCTION FACILITY 112.5(D)

Above ground valves and pipelines are not examined periodically on a scheduled basis for
general condition (includes items, such as: flange joints, valve glands 2" bodies, drip pans,

[]

pipeline suppotts, bleeder and gauge valves, polish rods/stuffing box.)- J12.9(A)(1) wecevvvvirivvssvnsisssnsnssssssiiimrssss. 450.00
D Brine and saltwater disposal facilities are not examined often- TI29(A)(2) cevvvviinereenmsesssessisssisssssssaransscsssssssosssones 450.00
D Inadequate or no flowline maintenance program (includes: examination, corrosion prdteétion,

flowline replacement)- J72.9(A)(3) c.vveiviimiriireisinisieerinsres st ssss e s e s e 450.00
D Plan has inadequate or no discussion of oil production facilities- 712.7(@)(1) ..o, e 75.00

Plan does not include a signed copy of the Certification of the Applicability of the Substantial Harm Criteria per 40

CERPArt- 112.200€) +eceviireiirireriirisiiiett ittt et s a0 0 o aenae st s s h ot s S e bbb n o r 0 150.00
(Do not use this if FRP subject, go to traditional enforcement) :

[

TOTAL $600.00

SPCC Insp.#: SPCC-OK-2017-000104 ’ 50f5 Version 2,
11/16/2009




Docket No. CWA-06-2017-4316

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that the original and one copy of the foregoing “Consent Agreement and
Final Order," issued pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 22.13(b), was filed on 5 ~/ & 2017, with
the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 8, 1445 Ross Avenue, Dallas, TX 75202-
2733; and that on the same date a copy of the same was sent to the following, in the

manner specified below:

NAME: Clifford E. Taylor
ADDRESS: 2100 West Rogers Boulevard
Skiatook, OK 74070

TN {,/’[/((iu /7 /7£k/%/wz/"
Frankie Markham
OPA Enforcement Administrative Assistant




